

From: Terry Buczkowski TBuczkowski@orda.org
Subject: approval request
Date: November 21, 2019 at 3:50 PM
To: Roger Catania (rcatania@lpcsd.org) rcatania@lpcsd.org



Dr. Catania,

As you are aware the NYS Olympic Regional Development Authority is in the planning stages of a Modernization Project at the Olympic Center. This email serves as a request for the school district to provide a letter of agreement for ORDA to move forward with APA application for approvals with specific considerations given to the construction of a parking garage. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Terry Buczkowski

Terry Buczkowski
Olympic Center – General Manager

Olympic Regional Development Authority
2634 Main Street | Lake Placid, NY 1294
Direct: 518.302.5325 | Cell: 518.637.6615
tbuczkowski@orda.org | www.orda.org

[WHITEFACE](#) | [GORE MOUNTAIN](#) | [BELLEAYRE MOUNTAIN](#)
[OLYMPIC CENTER](#) | [OLYMPIC SPORTS COMPLEX](#)
[OLYMPIC JUMPING COMPLEX](#) | [CONFERENCE CENTER](#)

Board of Education

President
Richard Preston

Vice President
Daniel Marvin

Jeffrey Brownell
Joan Hallett-Valentine
Bryan Liam Kennelly
Colleen Locke
Martha Pritchard Spear

Lake Placid Central School

50 Cummings Road
Lake Placid, New York 12946

518-523-2475

Superintendent's Office Fax: 518-523-4971

Business Office Fax: 518-523-4901

www.lpcsd.org

Administration

Superintendent
Dr. Roger P. Catania, ext. 3002

Business Manager/Treasurer
Dana Wood, ext. 3004

District Clerk
Karen Angelopoulos, ext. 3001

Deputy Treasurer
Elizabeth Smith, ext. 3005

Tax Collector
Laurie Baumbach, ext. 3003

Administrative Assistant
Tracey Ridenour, ext. 3010

November 21, 2019

Ms. Ariel D. Lynch
NYS Adirondack Park Agency
P.O. Box 99, 1133 NYS Route 86
Ray Brook, NY 12977

RE: APA Pre-Application A2019-0047
ORDA Olympic Center Modernization Project

Dear Ms. Lynch:

The Lake Placid Central School District (District) is aware of NYS ORDA's plans for their Olympic Center Modernization Project.

The District is also aware that the project scope includes construction of a multi-level parking garage at the location of the District's current surface parking lot located north of Cummings Road on tax map parcel 42.201-1-1.100 owned by the District.

The District consents to ORDA's application to the APA for this component of the overall Olympic Center Modernization Project.

Sincerely,



Dr. Roger P. Catania
Superintendent of Schools
Lake Placid Central School District